# KEVIN TILLOTSON

ktillotson0619@gmail.com | 607-725-0798 | Newark Valley , NY 13811

#### Summary -

Seasoned mentor familiar with using groundbreaking methods to deliver effective learning experiences to apprentices. Studious and passionate worker with extensive knowledge of teaching carpentry. Committed to mentoring students to enhance participation and increase overall success. Outgoing and friendly with fantastic attention to detail.

## Skills -

- Detailed instruction
- Learning skills development
- Workshop and conference presentations
- Public speaking
- Academic instruction
- Student engagement

#### Experience

#### Part Time Instructor | NASTF - Syracuse, NY | 04/2021 - Current

- Observed other instructors to learn valuable techniques.
- Participated in workshops and trainings to improve skills and learn new methods for classroom instruction.
- Established objectives for lessons, modules and projects.

# NASCC Delegate | Local 277 - Binghamton/Syracuse, NY | 06/2018 - Current

- Reviewed concerns of constituents to determine required governmental action.
- Upheld strong constituent relations with public meetings, community events and robust feedback system through office staff.
- Built and deepened partnerships with other politicians to more effectively carry out agendas.
- Maintained up to date understanding of local, regional, national and international news and developments.
- Worked successfully with diverse group of coworkers to accomplish goals and address issues related to our products and services.

## Journeyman Carpenter | Local 281 and 277 - Binghamton , NY | 07/2008 - Current

- Followed OSHA and corporate safety regulations and procedures.
- Read and interpreted specifications, diagrams and blueprints to determine best techniques for job.
- Managed movement of materials and equipment to different job sites.
- Obtained strong understanding of residential and commercial building codes.
- Installed, assembled and repaired woodwork, millwork, cabinetry and trim.
- Mentored numerous apprentices and inspected finished work to verify compliance with established requirements.
- Shaped materials to exact measurements for job requirements using hand tools and power equipment.
- Used band, circular, jig, reciprocating, chop and compound miter saws.
- Promoted team safety by keeping work areas free of hazards.
- Cut timber, panels and other wooden materials according to measured dimensions.
- Installed floor joists, trusses and rafters.
- Installed building structures such as windows, trim and cabinetry alone or with assistants to meet job deadlines.
- Installed cabinets, base cabinets and crown molding.
- Framed new construction of single-family homes and townhomes.
- Planned work based on blueprints and individual project specifications.
- Examined buildings and project specifications to determine measurements and dimensions.

- Anchored and braced forms and other structures in place to complete precise joining and high-quality work.
- Identified and requested PPE necessary to perform tasks.
- Operated terrain telescoping forklift, backhoe, skid steer and tractor.
- Organized assigned tasks for completion on individual and team levels.
- Set windows and layouts for stairs and common rafters.
- Prepared, cut and installed custom cabinetry, built-in bookcases and staircases.
- Cut and installed tile and hardwood flooring for residential and commercial buildings.
- Applied acoustic paneling to ceilings or walls to complete specified level of sound absorption and rebound.
- Calculated accurate material estimates to create quotes for clients .

# Carpenter Foreman | AJG - Binghamton , NY | 04/2018 - Current

- Trained and mentored employees, offering assistance and insight into completing job tasks when needed.
- Followed OSHA and corporate safety regulations to avoid on-the-job injuries and accidents.
- Maintained accurate documentation for all jobs, which included employee timesheets, accident reports, meetings with clients and material information.
- Delivered proper materials and equipment to job site in preparation for project.
- Promoted speedy resolution of conflicts and issues between team members by listening and communicating effectively with all involved parties.
- Prepared and planned worksites to help jobs run smoothly.
- Delegated duties to employees based on skillset.
- Reported project progress, site problems and labor status to supervisors.
- Recorded job supplies, parts, equipment and employee hours.
- Created work crew schedules and delegated assignments.

# Education and Training —

Whitney Point Senior High School | Whitney Point, NY | 06/2006

#### **High School Diploma**

HI-Tech Institute | Orlando, FL | 06/2008

## Associate of Science: Criminal Justice

UBC Apprenticeship | Binghamton, NY | 06/2013

Associates: Carpentry